Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on the LIth May, 1988.

Five members of the Public and District Councillor . Cox attended.

AGENDA

1o a2llow I5 minutes for residents to ask questions etc.

vo agree the minutes of the last meeting.

o read minutes of Annual Assembly.

matters arising from minutes.

Ireasurers Keport & Financial matters.

1o consider any Planning matters.

wo arrange date for rarish Council to meet with village Hall reasibility Comm.
Any other business.

3OV B N

. "o =2llow 15 minutes for residents to ask questions

Mr rld enquired of the availability of the minutes of the Annual Assembly.
Mr v. Hodgkins szid they were always available and Mr &. Clarke seid

that 2 copy will be circulated.

Mr %14 asked whether anything further hed been done about parking at the

» .Chquers Public House. the Clerk said that he would persue that matter.

wr Paske asked whether it was intended to replace the posts at the end

of Chepel bLane in view of +the number of bicycles and also horses now

using the Lane.

Mr V. Hodgkins thought that the old posts were not suitable to be put back
but Mr G. Rumble s2id he had them in his garage and that he would endeavour
to repair them and put them back.

Street Names

Mr &. Clarke said he had canvassed most of the residents in Main Street.
there were some that were doubtful but the majority welcomed the idea
to continue calling it Main Street.

Grass Cutting

Mr E. Clarke said he had agreed a figure of £200 with Mr Tyler for this
year to contract to cut as and when needed.

2. o Agree Minutes of last meeting

Mr J. udy pointed out an error and thiswas ammended and the minutes
duly signed by the Chairmen.

3, 'ro nead the Minutes of the Annual Assembly

The Clerk explained that these were in a draft form. <rhey were read
by bim and all agre-d that they were factually correct.

4. Matters Arising fron %he Minutes

a) Notice Board

Mr J. udy asked @bout the latest position.

mr 1. Clarke seid it had been decided to have a new notice board
made.

b) O0ld 'roilets - New Road

Concern was expressed about the state of these small buildings and
it was felt they should be rreserved. The Clerk was requested to
write to Mr Audley-Miller on the matter.




c) Trees - Buckland Road

Mr V. Hodgkins reported that the hedgerow saplings recently planted by
Va%?ﬁ@ffﬂ?itgjﬂ _eﬂwould have to be moved back as they were 100 close
t0 the Toad. This would now have to wait until the Autumn.

d) Bus Shelter

Mr V. Hodekins said that Mr Smith who was rmaking the notice board would
replace the tile on the roof.

e) Registration of Village Hall

No further developments since last meeting.

f) Playing Field

Mr J. Ody enauired whether there was any news of the Draft lease.
The Clerk said he would follow it up since it was over two months since he
had heard.

g) Emergency Planning Questionnaire

Mr El1d said that this had been amended.

He had spoken to Major Lucas and it had been suggested that whilst the
Manor was & useful centre for outside need it was not useful for the
Village itself. 'The Public House or Village Hall was preferred.

h) Car Parking C /f/‘jd(«(ﬂ L'"_\Q"J) ,

R

Mr V. Hodgkins raised the question again as Mr Peter Harmsworth, the
Landlord of the Chequers, had joined the meeting. He zgreed thet

he would welcome an approach to the Brewery.

i) Footpath by Playing kield

Mr V. Hodgkins said that this had been used by Villagers for 90 years
and that the Public had 2 right to walk over it for only 12 years

to mazke 2 claim on it.

Mr G. Rumble said that he had spoken to the new Tenant farmer and
found him a reasonable person. He hed been given a plan of footpaths
and this particular one was not shown. He would be very happy to talk
to the Parish Council.

Mr V. Hodgkins said the Parish Council should seek a meeting with him.
Mr E. Clarke said he would approach him and get his reactions.

5. 'lreasurers Report & Financial Matters (see attached)

Mr J. udy seid he would collect the Precept of £840 now due.
This was duly signed by the Cheirman.

6. To Consider any Planning Matters

The Clerk reported that an application had been made by MeBains to
develop the '0ld School' and construct five one bedroom units.

he rarish Council had considered the rlans for this at a Special
Meeting and had agreed to surgest that the vale of white Horse reject
the application as they eonsidered 1t an overdevelopment of the site
with 2 design that was not in character with the 'Conservation Area,’
there ere no provision for garages oOr external storage and car parking
in New Road would produce a problem. Mr V. Hodgkins did commend the
sympathetic treatment of the 0Uld School building itself .

Councillor . Cox said that the Planning Authority had a difficulty
with decisions about smaller houses and suitable locations.




preasurers report May 1988

March 1988

Petty Cash £44.82.
gurrent Account 167.06.
£211.88

ACCQOUNT PATD

0.%.C.C. 6.00

Xmas tree lights 19.50

Parish Clerk 30.00

Mrs v. Venn 60.00

£115.50

May 1988

Petty Cash 44 .82

Current Account 51.56

£96.%8

UUTSTANDING ACCOUNT

Oxford Association of Local Council

PRECEPT 88/89







